State of Florida

Public Service Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 25, 2000
TO: Chairman Joe Garcia
FROM:
RE:

Docket No. 980261-WS - Application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 570-W and
496-S to add territory in Charlotte County by Florida Water Services Corporation.

The prehearing conference for the above-referenced dockets was held on January 24,
2000. During the prehearing conference, Lake Suzy Utilities, Inc. and Florida Water Services
Corporation proposed a settlement agreement and stipulation which will alleviate the need for
a hearing in this matter. Immediately following discussion of the settlement and stipulation, the
prehearing conference was canceled. Staff will be presenting a recommendation regarding the
settlement and stipulation, as well as the parties’ underlying applications, at the earliest possible
agenda conference.

Therefore, please cancel the hearing scheduled for February 3-4?.
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G Division of Water & Wastewater (Crouch, Redemann)
Division of Records and Reporting
Blanca Bayd, Division of Records and Reporting

Thank you.

SFC/TV/DTV/dr

AF . . ;
AD’;_", T Jackie Edwards, Commission Suite

:F -h..',- ' e 7065 7TCH. TV /
cTR

E—_ri\(:.‘l

=G

#A3

s ]

DOCUMENT Kot -1

Bkl JAN 25

MAA S -
FRSC-RE COROS/R-PORTING

L5,
T
—4
m

DO




